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Sonja Birr

From: Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us>
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 8:57 AM

To: David Soeldner

Ce: Dan Koski; Jim Muenzenmeyer; Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: Bus route

Alderman Soeldner,

Thanks for the quick reply......I'll be there!
And thanks for getting this on your agenda so quickly.

Gerry

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA
Director, Manitowoc County DPW
1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, Wi 54220
920.683.4307 phone
920.683.4475 fax
gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.

From: David Soeldner [mailto:dsoeldner@manitowoc.org]

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 7:18 AM

To: Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Jim Muenzenmeyer <jmuenzenmeyer@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr
<shirr@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Bus route

Mr. Neuser,

Thanks much for your note. We would be glad to discuss this matter at our next Public Infrastructure meeting, which is
scheduled for Monday, December 12 at 5:30 pm.

Sincerely,

Dave Soeldner | Alderman, District 8 | City of Manitowoc | 920-629-6444 | www.manitowoc.org




-From: Gerry Neuser [GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 1:17 PM

To: David Soeldner

Cc: Dan Koski; Jim Muenzenmeyer

Subject: Bus route

Hello Alderman Soeldner,

Please see the email thread below.

As the clientele of both of these ( large ) constituencies overlap and many have the same mobility and transportation
issues, it would be great service ( and frankly, a needed service for the disabled and our country's veterans ) to have a
bus stop as noted below.

We won't be occupying the building until April 2017 so there is some time to work through any issues.

Also, | would be happy to appear at any of your committee meetings to testify on behalf of this matter.

Please advise on what steps we should take next.
Thank you,
Gerry

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA
Director, Manitowoc County DPW
1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, W! 54220
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

From: Jim Muenzenmeyer [mailto:imuenzenmeyer@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Bus route - question

Hi Gerry,
That request should go to Alderman Dave Soeldner, Chair of the Public Infrastructure Committee.
Thanks ~ Jim

From: Gerry Neuser [mailto:GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Jim Muenzenmeyer

Subject: Bus route - question

Importance: High




Hilim,

As of April 2017 our Aging & Disability Resource Center and our Veterans Services Office will be moving to the Heritage
Center Building at 1701 Michigan Ave.

Any chance of adjusting Route 6 and adding a bus stop at the corner of Revere & Michigan Ave ?

Is there any specific oversight committee we'd need to make this request of?

Please advise.

Thanks,
Gerry

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA

Director, Manitowoc County DPW

1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

920.683.4307 phone

920.683.4475 fax
gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us<mailto:gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us>

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




